

Fw: MOE/Ad Standards - Options, Pros/Cons

From: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
To: "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>, "van der Valk, Jennifer (CAB)" <jennifer.vandervalk3@ontario.ca>, "McMichael, Rhonda (CAB)" <rhonda.mcmichael@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 17 Jan 2018 21:05:24 -0500
Attachments: Letter to R. Engle re Twitter Matter.pdf (845.6 kB)

Have you seen the most recent version of the letter?

Law firm recommendations to send the attached response (as revised by CO comms following PO direction) tonight.

Blakes is also seeking instructions to call ASC tomorrow to explore possible ways to resolve the complaint (ie, settle).

Blakes